
Message 

From: Stout, Robert [/O=MSXBP/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP 

(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN 

Sent: 16/05/2016 18:37:34 

To: Morrell, Geoff [/O=MSXBP/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP 

(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN-iiiiiiii Jaffer, II ws /OU=EXCHANGE 
ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP irDieoHF2ssPocT)/cn-recrens/clllllll 

Subject: Fwd: Invitation to Economic Club Event with Bob Dudley on 6/23 
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Redacted - First Amendment 
    

Sent from my iPhone 

Begin forwarded message: 

From: "Williams, Ellen" ED 119. D0e.Gov> 

Date: May 16, 201 2:29:52 PM EDT 

To: "Stout, oer fim con, "Ellen D. Williams " DSC.BP.COM> 

Subject: Re: Invitation to Economic Club Event with Bob Dudley on 6/23 

Hi Bob, 

      

  

  

Redacted - First Amendment 
      

Kind regards, 

Ellen 

Ellen D. Williams 

Director 

Advanced Research Projects Agency — Energy 

U.S. Department of Energy      

  

WWW.arpa-e.energy.gov   

    From: "Stout, Robert" bp.com> 

Date: Monday, May 16, : 

To: "Ellen D. Williams" DSC.BP.COM>, Ellen Williams 

BPA_HCOR_00344308



Hq.Doe.Gov> 

Subject: Invitation to Economic Club Event with Bob Dudley on 6/23 

  

  
Redacted - First Amendment 

  
  

Best regards, 

Bob Stout 

Robert L. Stout, Jr. 

Vice President & Head of Regulatory Affairs 

BP America Communications & External Affairs 

  

  

  

    

  

  

April 4, 2016 

Mr. Geoff Morrell 

SVP, US Communications & External Affairs 

BP plc   
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Dear Geoff, 

The Economic Club of Washington, D.C. is pleased to 

announce a new Signature Event. Bob Dudley, Group Chief 

Executive, BP plc, will be the featured guest at a luncheon 

on Thursday, June 23, 2016. The luncheon will be held 

at The Ronald Reagan Builgij j 

Center in the Atrium iid 

The reception for this event will 

egin at 11:00 A.M., followed by the luncheon from 12:00 

P.M. to 1:30 P.M. 

Bob Dudley has served as Group Chief Executive of BP since 

October 2010. BP is one of the world's leading integrated 

oil and gas companies, with 80,000 employees in more 

than 70 countries. Over the past decade, BP has invested 

$90 billion in the United States, more than any other 

energy company. BP’s roots in America date back 150 years 

through heritage companies including ARCO, Standard Oil 

of Ohio and Amoco. Mr. Dudley began working for Amoco 

in 1979 and held a variety of engineering, commercial and 

strategy posts in the U.S., the United Kingdom, Russia and 

China before becoming the first American to lead BP. In 

addition to the BP board, Mr. Dudley serves as a director of 

Rosneft. He earned a bachelor’s degree in chemical 

engineering from the University of Illinois, a master’s 

degree in international management from Thunderbird 

School of Global Management and an MBA from Southern 

Methodist University. 

Please RSVP by selecting ‘Accept’ or ‘Regret’ at the top 

right. 

The cost of each member’s attendance at events is 

included in their annual dues. Members may invite up to 

three guests to this event at a cost of $225 per guest. 

Seating is on a first-come, first-served basis. There are no 

reserved seats with the exception of the head and sponsor 

tables. 

| also want to take this opportunity to acknowledge our 

Corporate Partners: Accenture, The Boeing Company, 

Capital One, The Carlyle Group, Comcast NBCUniversal, 

Dentons US LLP, FedEx Corporation, Goldman, Sachs & Co., 

KPMG LLP, Toyota, WGL Holdings Inc, and ZTE USA. The 

Economic Club thanks these Corporate Partners for their 

generous support. 

| hope you will be able to join us at this signature event. 

Sincerely, 

  
Bob Dudley 

Group Chief Executive 

BP plc 

JUNE 23, 2016 

11:00 AM 

Reception 

12:00 NOON 

Luncheon & Program 

The Ronald Reagan Building 

and International Trade Center 

ATRIUM HALL 
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  David M. Rubenstein 

President 

    
  

  Having trouble with the link? Simply copy and paste the entire address listed below into your web browser: 

http://www.cvent.com/d/elkHeqdlvkOh8e_ 6w4cklw/wpxq/P1/1Q? 

If you no longer want to receive emails from Economic Club please click the link below: 

Opt-Out     
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